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d b bJDr. Joseph M. Hendrie a
Chairman, Advisory Committee
on Reactor Safeguards

U. S. Atomic Energy Commission
Washington, D. C. 20545

Dear Dr. Hendrie:

Eighteen copies of the following are transmitted
for the review b7 of the Committee:

1"l3 TCLUDO ZDI3ON COMPA11T
A?G

2C CIl:VULAND LT"'P.IC ILLUMINATI'iG CCMPANT
(Davis "esce ;iuclear Powr Station)

Letter from: The Tolado 3dison Company, dated August 13,
1970, transnitting A=endment No. 9 to the Davis-Beare
facility license application, consisting of revised
pagen (change in pipe protection criteria) for insertion
in the Preliminnry Safety Analysis Report.

Distribution:
Decket File #
Fa-2 File
R. S. Boyd
2. L. Tedesco
R. 3. Pcwell
H. Steele (2) Sincerely,

2 t

Peter A. Morris, Director
Division of Reactor Licensing

Enclosures:
As stated
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